

Jon Pagett

Graphic Designer Illustrator

Cardiff, U.K
jon@jpagettdesign.com
07919105373

jpagettdesign.com
behance.net/jpagettdesign
@jpagettdesign
jpagettdesign

GRAPHIC DESIGN ILLUSTRATION

Graphic designer, illustrator and creative thinker that is multi-skilled and adept at working in an array of styles with a variety of media.

Studio and freelance graphic design experience, numerous art qualifications and a 16 year office based career background.

Specialising in *design* such as posters, logos, leaflets, booklets, signage, stationary and branding; as well as multimedia *illustration* work including character creation, portraiture, infographics and custom lettering.

- International Design Degree
- Graphic Design HND
- Designs for print and web
- Meets deadlines
- Great attention to detail
- Good software flexibility
- Skills in fine art

Please visit jpagettdesign.com to see work examples and download a portfolio; and also the **J Pagett Design Behance**, **Instagram** and **Facebook** pages.

SOFTWARE

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere Pro, After Effects, Procreate, Vectornator, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, ArcGIS, WordPress, SketchUp

EXPERIENCE

March 2019 - (present) Colorfoto - Graphic Designer

Creating, promoting and maintaining brand identity and core values for primary, secondary and further education institutions in the U.K. Designing brochures, posters, logos, banners and signage to deadline using Adobe Creative Cloud.

Sept 2018 - Nov 2018 Colorfoto - Photo Editor (temporary)

Deadline based Photoshop role involving photo editing and retouching.

Dec 2016 - (present) J Pagett Design - Graphic Designer/Illustrator

Working on design and illustration briefs developing creative outcomes to suit client requirements. All projects can be viewed in my online portfolios.

May 2017 - July 2017 Synertec Ltd - Project Support Advisor

Liaising with clients to set up document production projects for organisations such as the NHS and county councils. Position left to relocate to Cardiff.

Dec 2002 - Dec 2016 Blom UK - Project Coordinator/QA/Digital Editor

Ensuring mapping projects were completed and delivered within deadline to clients such as Ordnance Survey and Network Rail. Excellent software ability, attention to detail and communication skills were necessary to complete projects.

EDUCATION

Sept 2017 - June 2018 Cardiff Metropolitan University

BA (Hons) International Design (Graphics) - 2:1

Sept 1999 - June 2001 Somerset College of Arts and Technology

HND Graphic Design

Sept 1998 - June 1999 Weston College

ND Foundation in Art and Design - Merit

Sept 1996 - June 1998 Broadoak Sixth Form

A Level Art - A

MORE INFO

Further qualifications, employment history and references available on request.